Message

From: Shawn P. Rusterholz | IR @api.org)

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:59:21 PM

To: I 5 |istserve.api.org; NG i<t scrve.api.org
cC: Bill Koetzle IR @api.org]; Carrie Domnitch | NNNEGNGNGNG0GEg 2pi.org]
Subject: CFR Update - Omnibus Text Released

Attachments: Final Omnibus Text 12-21-20.pdf; 12.15.2020 Innovation for the Environment Section by Section.pdf; 2020-12-04 -
Conference Report WRDA Section by Section_Subcommittee FINAL.pdf; 2020-12-04 WRDA 2020 Conference
Agreement Fact Sheet FINAL.pdf; Innovation for the Environment Summary.pdf; Pipes Summary.pdf; Energy Tax
Extenders Summary 12 20 20 (1).pdf; Ways and Means Provisions in the 2020 Year-End Legislation.pdf

Committee on Federal Relations:

Text of the omnibus bill agreed to by House and Senate leaders is attached. The House Rules Committee is meeting now.
You can view the livestream hears. Timing for consideration by the full House is still TBD.

Several documents are attached for your reference:

Omnibus text

Innovation for the Environment section by section

Innovation for the environment summary

WRDA section by section

WRDA fact sheet

PHMSA reauthorization summary

Energy tax extenders summary

Summary of Republican priorities from Ways & Means Committee Republicans
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Please let us know if you have any questions.

Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz
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